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From the Private Secretary

o

, =
Dear Da\gd,/ ?N\v

I enclose a copy of a letier which the Prime
Minister has received from Gerry Adams.

We neea to set oar clearly that Adams is wrong.

I should be grateful if you would provide a speedy
draft reply for the Prune Minister's signature.

JOHN SAWERS

David Kyle Esq
Nortnern Ireiand Office -
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GERRY ADAMS MP
SiNN FEn
PRESIDENT

3 March 1999

Tony Blair MP
Prime Minister
10 Downing Street
l.ondon

A Chara

Further to the matters raised in my recent Ictter o you I have been advised by
Beirbre de Brun and Dara OHagan that the UUP are seeking specific assurances,
both political and legal, that if the Assembly falls so too will the Implementation
Bedics.

As 1 am sure you will agree this is contrary to the Good Iriday Agreement. 1
thought it appropriate to bring this and my own concemns in this regard to your
notice.

I would be very grateful if you could give this matter your urgent attention.

Is mise

g\do( 5 Ma—/(a\ 3
tp GERRY ADAMS
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